
A.ved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 00929 • 

(b)(3) 10 USC ~ 424 
'-_____ ......................................................... ____________ (b)(3) 50 USC ~ 3605 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

Wednesday, September 28, 20153:35 PM 

COMM-IMSO-IRRG-FOIALI ------------­
(U) 75615 final response 
Initial Request.pdf; Consultation Request.pdf; PDJinal Response Letter.docx; 
2012-59.pdf; 2012-112.pdf; 2012-104.pdf; 2011-073.pdf; 20l1-0l48.pdf 

Classification: TOP 3ECRETHTI(h'PJOFORP~ 

GreetingsLI ------" (b)(3) 10 USC ~ 424 

(U) This is our final response to 75615. Please contact me if you have any questions. 

Classification: TOP 8EGRETNTI(//~JOFORP<l 

1 

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 00929 

(b)(3) 50 USC ~ 3605 

(b)(3) 50 USC ~ 3605 

Classified By:I-' 
Derived From: NSA/CSSM 1-52 

Dated: 20130930 
Declassify On: 20410901 



A..,ved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 00929 • 

,---------------"'''''------,1 (b )(3) 1 0 U SC ~ 424 

From: 
I ~ 
Monday, September 19 20164:03 PM (b)(3) 10 USC 424 Sent: 

To: 
Cc: \ 

(b)(3) 50 USC ~ 3605 
ICOMM-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA 

Subject: RE: (U) Please Provide Updated Comple~ Dates for NRO's 10 Oldest Cases in Your 
Consult Queue --- UNCLASSIFIED~ 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

Follow up 
Flagged 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL U~!! OI~LT 

Hil (b)(3) 
(U//fQ\,J6j"We are trying to move these along. Four are in senior review and 73291 is still in first level 

review. Unfortunately our FOIA litigation workload, both direct and consults, has been significant and that has been our 
priority. Regards - Sharon 

IU) 

From:i 
sent:Fkr~id~a~,'s~e~t~e~m~b~e~r~16"2~O~16~8~:3~9~A~M~--------------~ 
To: 
Cc: COMM-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA < 
FOIy------,-------------~ 

(b)(3) 50 USC ~ 3605 

(b)(3) 10 USC ~ 424 
(b)(3) 50 USC ~ 3605 

Subject: : P ease Provide Updated Completion Dates for NRO's 10 Oldest Cases in Your Consult Queue ---
UNCLASSIFIED~ 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/;'l"S8'S 

(b)(3) 50 USC ~ 3605 

We're really hoping to get some of these old cases out the door and off our 10 oldest list this FY. Is there any reportable 
progress? 

Please let me know soonest so we can prioritize our workload for the end of the FY. 

Thanks, 
(b)(3) 10 USC ~ 424 

1 

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 00929 



". .. oved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 00929 • 

NRO/IMSO/IRRG 

From: (b)(3) 10 USC ~ 424 
Sent: ues a Ju 12 2016 10' 
To: 
Cc: OMM-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA (b)(3) 50 USC ~ 3605 
Subject: RE: (U) Please Provide Updated Completion Dates for NRO's 10 Oldest Cases in Your Consult Queue --­
UNCLASSIF~ 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FEll"JEl 
====================================================== 

(b)(3) 50 USC ~ 3605 

I really appreciate you taking the time on this and we certainly understand about difficult, competing priorities! We 
hope it will be possible for NSA to respond in the beginning of September in order for us to close out some of our ten 
oldest cases. Do you think this is tenable? 

Thanks, 

I 

Froml 
Sent:C,Trt:hC-:u=rsc:ida=-'J"'ul:-:-n0'7~2"0"1r6'4"':2'"2"P"'MCO-----------~ 

To: 
cc:'-oC~O~M~M~-I=M=SO~-=IR=R=G~-F=O=IA~ 

(b)(3) 10 USC ~ 424 

(b)(3) 50 USC ~ 3605 

Subject: RE: (U) Please Prov:"i"e;;-n==",",===Cl"-=:=","~s 10 Oldest Cases in Your Consult Queue --­
UNCLASSIFIED/ lEO' 19 

(b)(3) 10 USC ~ 424 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIEDHFOR OFFIGIAL USE otdL'I(b)(3) 50 USC ~ 3605 

(U/;,F9t16) Status below: 
70374 - in senior review 
70327 - in senior review 
70013 - in senior review 
75615 -1" level review completed, waiting to be pulled for senior review 
73291- still in 1" level review 

(UI/Fetle) The estimated completion date for all the cases is now September 2016. Current NSA FOIA litigations as 
well as litigation consultations from other IC agencies have recently been our main priority. Sorry for our delay and we 

(b)(3) 

appreciate your patience. Also, please note tha~ Ihas moved on to another NSA organization. We will have 
the new team lead in place in August. Regards 

(b)(3) 50 USC ~ 3605 

2 

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 00929 



Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 00929 

From: LI ---c--c---:--::-::-::-:-:-c:-:c~-=-:-=------------' 
Sent: Wednesda Jul 06 2016 6:57 AM 
To 
cc:SC~O~M~M~-I~M~S~O~-I~R~RG~-~F~O~IA~<~C~O~M~M~-~IM~S~O~-~IR~R~G~-F~O~I~======~ 

• (b)(3) 10 USC ~ 424 

I I (b)(3) 50 USC ~ 3605 
Subject: (U) Please Provide Updated Completion Dates for NRO's 10 Oldest Cases in Your Consult Queue --­

UNCLASSIFIED/~ 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/fF8~O 
==========================================~=========== 

(b)(3) 50 USC ~ 3605 

I'm following up on NSA's last status update for the consults in NRO's 10 oldest cases. In early May, you estimated some 
of these cases (highlighted in yellow) would be pulled to move them along. Since we have not yet received NSA's 
response on these cases, would you please provide us an updated, estimated completion date (ECD)? 

377 pages 

7032 F12-0139 Greenewald 13 September 2 docs 
2012 13 pages 

70013 F13-0014 Richelson 22 October 2012 2 docs 
57 pages 

75615 F13-0072 Ravnitzy 28 March 2013 

73291 F13-0084 Richelson 30 April 2013 

As you are aware, both ODNI and DOD have recently issued guidance about maintaining separate consult queues so that 
consult cases (especially those consults that remain in the sending agency's 10 oldest list) do not stagnate in a large 
backlog of requests. 

We look forward to receiving your responses on these cases. 

Thanks, 
(b)(3) 10 USC ~ 424 

====================================================== 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/;''l''a~a 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIEDIfFOR OFFIOIAL USE: erqL'f 
3 

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 00929 
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~~~======~=========~================================ 
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/;'~a~a 

====================================================== 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//f"aI:lO 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIEONFOR OFFIGIAL USE mJLY 

4 
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NATIONAL GEOSPATIAl-INTElliGENCE AGENCY 

NGA-20140163C 

Douglas J, Davis 
National Reconnaissance Office 

14675 lee Road 

Chantilly, VA 20151-1715 

7500 GEOINT Drive 

Springfield, Virginia 22150 

May 13, 2014 

RE: Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) consultation to the National Geospatial-

Intelligence Agency (NGA #20140163C) from National Reconnaissance Office (NRO Case #F13-

0072) Michael Ravnitzky 

Dear Mr. Davis: 

This letter is in response to the consultation received from the National Reconnaissance Office 
(NRO) on October 4, 2013, in which we were asked to review one (1) document totaling two 
pages and to return to the NRO. 

Any question concerning this determination should be made in writing to the Nation',c<o"I __ _ 
Geos atial-Intelli ence A enc Freedom of Information Privac Act Pro ram Office 

7500 GEOINT Drive, Springfield, VA 22150. The request should reference FOIA 
Lc-o-n-su~ta~ti~on number 20140163C and include a copy ofthis letter. 

(b)(5) 

(b)(3) 

All (b)(3) redactions on this page pursuant to 10 
USC 424 

(b)(5) 

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 00929 



Douglas J. Davis 

NGA-20140163C 
Page 2 

End: 

AP.ved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 00929 • 
(b)(3) 

this re uest lease contac 

Sincerely, 

All (b)(3) redactions on this page pursuant to 10 USC 424 

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 00929 



AWed for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 00929 

,--------------------,1 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

• 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

I Friday, October 04 2013 10'49 AM 

CIO-IMSO-FOIA-Tracker;\ 
FOIA Case F13-0072 - Re~qCCuc-es::Ct'foCO<N"G"A"'Ccco=-ns=-u-;Cltc-aCOtio=-n-_-_-_ ;-;U~N;;:;ClASSI FIEQifFG btJ 
F13-D072_Request for Consult.PDF; Att 1_Request ltr,PDF; At! 2_Response Doc.PDF 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//I15tl'S 

(U) Good Morning
L 
__ 

(U) Attached is a request for NRO consultation with NGA, along with referenced attachments, 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(UI/FSbi5j Request NGA acknowledge receipt of this request and three attachments. If you have any questions, please 

contactLI ___ --"I Case Analyst (copied in this e-mail). 

~======~============================================== 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FSSS 

All (b)(3) redactions on this page pursuant to 10 USC 424 

1 

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 00929 



A;pved for Releas-e: 2017/1276Tc051 009298-. 

NATIONAL RECONNAISSANCE OFFICE 
14675 Lee Road 

Chantilly, VA 20151-1715 

13 September 2013 

MEMORANDUM FOR THE NATIONAL GEOSPArAL-INTELLIGENCE AGENCY (NGA) 
ATTN: I FOIA Program Manager 

SUBJECT: (U) Freedom of Information Act Consultation Request -
(Mr. Michael Ravnitzky) 

REFERENCE: (U) National Reconnaissance Office 
Case Number F13-0072 

(U) The National Reconnaissance Office (NRO) received a 28 
March 2013 request from Michael Ravnitzky for "The Final Report, 
Closing Memo, Referral Letter, Referral Memo and Report of 
Investigation for thirty specific NRO OIG Investigations. N A 
copy of Mr. Ravnitzky's request is attached for your reference. 

(U) In the course of processing Mr. Ravnitzky's request, the 
NRO located one document consisting of two pages, which include 
National Geospatial-Intelligence Agency (NGA) equities. It is 
being provided to you for your review, treatment, and return to 
the NRO. 

(U) Per Department of Justice guidance, agencies are 
encouraged to place coordinations in their queue based on the 
date of the initial request, in this instance, 28 March 2013. 

, (U/'lfSMS) If you have any questions, please call Case 
Ana~yst, L. ___ ~~I at I lor LI _____ I (secure) 
reference case number F13 0072. 

All (b)(3) redactions on this page 
pursuant to 10 USC 424 

Sincerely, 

,!8e, J 
.~ 
Davis 

Chief, Information Review 
and Release Group 

Attachments: 
1. (U) Mr. Ravnitzky's Request Letter 
2. (U/~ OIG Investigation 2012-023, treated for NRO 
equities (2 pages) 

UNCLASSIFIED//ll'5{16 

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 00929 

and 

-- ---------------------------------------------------.-------------

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 



TIER - Action Response L 
Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 00929 • Page 1 of 1 

IJIIIIIIII' 

Action Response Reopen Response Sack 10 Action 

*Classificalion: UNCLASSIFIED 

Action Title: 2013-02392-1-2 - FOIA F13-0072 Initial Review of OIG Investigation# 2011-073 

From: I I 
To: CIO-IMSO-FOIA-Tracker 

FYI: 

Response: Final: Concur with Comment 

Response 
Details: 07111/20 1)'3 -'1"3"":2""O,-,JL __ -"bllro,-,v'U.id",,e,,,s~tlihe,,,attached commefLnwts~. ________ ---, 

Approver: I 1-- Submitted by: Ll ________ ~ 

Documents: til ~ecrvw of FOIA F13-0072 OIG Investigation.doc 

Status: Response has been accepted 

Comments: 
07/1112013 13·29 -- Thank \lOll jr your quick and thorough review! -- Submitted by: 

I 

Reopen Response 

For additional help using thiS tool, please see the User Guide 
For technical difficult!es, please contact the - Hotline: 

b",C .',-,1--:: ,>-, nl, rn 
NRO I MSC 

Sack to Action 

Warning: ThiS document 111ay not be used as a source or derivative classification. page contains dynamic content. 

Dynamic Content a Highest Possible Classification: TesF SI!G~I!T;;dlPifIt;;!4erSR!t 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 
(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

All (b)(3) redactions on this page pursuant to 
10 USC 424 

I 7111/2013 
(b)(3) 

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 00929 
I 



COMPONENT AND 

# CLASS POC NAME, PHONE, 
AND E-MAIL _._-_. 

1 U 

(b)(3) 

2 U 

SD FORM 818, DEC 07 

Approved for Release: 201I(1~/.9.1 • .9.9.~1.QQ.929 
.... _.-

COMMENTS MATRIX 

2013-02392 - (U) ~FOIA }"13-0072 Initial Review of OIG Inves 
I f::oncurs with comments 

11 July 2013 

I 
(b)(3) 
I 

tigatiou #2011-073 

COMMENT AI 
PAGE # PARA # TYPE COMMENTS, JUSTIFICATION, AND ORIGINATOR.JUSTIFICATION FOR RESOLUTION RI 

Provid 2 
ed 
page 

(b)(3) 

Provid 4 
ed 
page 

(C/S/A) 

A 

A 

P 
--._" 

10 It:! 

Coordinator Justification: ( 

Originator Justification for Resolution: 

Coordinator Comment: I 

Originator Justification for Resolution: 

All (b)(3) redactions on this page pursuant to 10 
USC 424 

UNCLASSIFIED 

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 00929 

,I 
(b)( 
(b)( 

! 

3) 
5) 

(b)( 3) 
5) (b)( 

(b) (3) 
(5) ;b) 



Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 00929 _ ... _-., ~ ............. . _-
_._-------

COMMENTS MATRIX 
I 2013-02392 - (U) FOIA F13-00n Initial Review of OIG Investigation #2011-073 

I IConcurs with comments (b)(3) 10 USC ~ 424 
11 Jnly 2013 

---------. 

I COMPONENT AND COMMENT AJ 
# I CLASS POC NAME, PHONE, PAGE # PARA # TVPE COMMENTS, JUSTIFICATION, AND ORIGINATOR JUSTIFIC ATION FOR RESOLUTION RJ 

AND E-MAIL (C/S/A) 
"--.------."-"-" -"--.-. 

INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLETING SD FORM 818 

COORDINATING OSD COMPONENT: Use this fonn to provide critical and substantive comments to the OSD Component that originated the issuance. Complete the 
classification header and footer, columns I through 5, and the first two entries in column 6. Upload the completed form to the DoD Directives Program Portal IN MICROSOFT 
\-"ORD FORMAT, with a scanned copy of the sign SD Form 106, "DoD Directives Program Coordination Record," or coordination memorandum. 

P 

ORIGINATING OSD COMPONENT: Use this fonn to consolidate comments from all coordinators and to record adjudication of the comments. (To add comments from an SD 
818 submitted by a coordinator, use the "Copy" and "Paste" tools on the Microsoft Word Standard Toolbar.) When consolidating comments, place them in the order of the 
pages/paragraphs they apply to (e.g., all comments from all coordinators that apply to page I, paragraph l.a., should be grouped together as the initial enlries; all comments that 
apply to page I, paragraph I.b., should be grouped together next, and so on). Complete column 7 and the third entry in column 6. Adjust the classification header and footer 
and columns 1 and 2 as appropriate. 

CLASSIFICATION - Enter the highest classification of the comments. If all are unclassified, mark the header and footer accordingly and ignore the column. 

COLUMN 1 - Enter the nwnber of the comment. Enter comments in the order of the pages/paragraphs they apply to. 

COLUMN 2 - Enter the classification of the comment. If all comments are unclassified, mark the header and footer accordingly and ignore the column. 

COLUMN 3 - Enter the appropriate information. 

COLUMN 4 ---- Enter the appropriate information. 

COLUMN 5 - Enter the appropriate information. 

COLUMN 6 - Enter the comment type. Place only one comment per row. Do NOT include administrative comments concerning non-substantive aspects of an issuance, such as 
dates of references, organizational symbols, and/or grammatical errors. 

(C) CRITICAL: \Vhen a Component has one or more critical comments, that Component's coordination shall reflect a nonconcur. Critical comments identify: 
- Violations of the law or contradictions of Executive Branch policy or of policy established in DoD issuances. The GC) DoD, or his or her representative shall 
identify legal objections as critical comments. 
- Unnecessary risks to safety, life, limb, or DoD materiel; waste or abuse of DoD appropriations; or imposition of an unreasonable burden on a Component's 
resources. 

(S) SUBSTANTIVE: Substantive comments are made when a section in the issuance appears to be or is potentially unnecessary, incorrect, misleading, confusing, or 
inconsistent with other sections, or when a Component disagrees with the proposed responsibilities, requirements, and/or procedures. A substantive comment is 
usually not sufficient justification for a Component to nonconcur on an issuance. Several substantive comments when taken together may be grounds for a 
nonconcurrence. 

(A) Administrative: Changes to formatting, spelling or grammar that do not substantively impact the meaning of the text. 

COLUMN 7 - COORDINATING COMPONENT: Enter the comment in the area provided. Enter your justification for the comment and your requesled or recommended changes in 
the area provided. You must provide convincing support for critical comments in the justification. 
- ORIGINATING COMPONENT: Enter your justification for disposition of the comment in the area provided. Include any related communications with the 
coordinating Component. You must provide convincing support for rejecting critical comments. 

FORM 8~iOOCvllt11 this entry. 

~--------- "--Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C0510m3291------------· .... ------' 



COMPONENT AND 

# CLASS POC NAME, PHONE, 

Al~DE-MAIL 
~--~-----"~" 

• 

• 

SD FORM 818, DEC 07 

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 00929 _ ........ _r-.. __ •• ..... _ 

COMMENTS MATRIX 
2013-()2392 - (U) FOIA,E13dlJF2 Initial Re\iew ofOIG Investigation #2011-073 

~Concurs with comments 
11 Julv 2013 -----------~ 

(b)(3) 10 USC ~i 424 

AI 
PAGE # 

I COMMENT 
PARA # TYPE COMMENTS, JUSTIFICATION, AND ORIGINATOR JUSTIFICATION FOR RESOLUTION RI 

(CIS/A) 

UNCLASSIFIED 

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 00929 

P 

3 



TIER - Action Details • Page 1 of2 

Action 
Details 

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 00929 ., 

MooiIY Action crose Action 

Classification: 31!Cld! I II I rO)IQOFOR1Q Lead CIO-IMSO-FOIA-Tracker 
Organization: 

Action Title: 2013-02392-1-2 - FOIA F13-0072 Initial FOil: 
Review of OIG Investigation# 2011-073 

Action HIstory Up 10 Parent 

Assigned By: CIO-IMSO-FOIA­
Tracker 

POCo Date Due: 7/15/2013 (View Chang(b)(3) 10 USC ~ 424 

Assigned To: I FYI: (b)(3) 10 USC ~ 424 

Description: What needs to be done? (UI/F9t.J9) Mr. Ravnitzky submitted a FOIA request for "The 
Final Report, Closing Memo, Referral Letter, Referral Memo and Report of Investigation" for 
thirty specific NRO OIG Investigations. Several of these OIG investigations included specific 
NRO program information. 

Comments: 

(U//F8\e:18) The (attached) investigation/document for review has been treated by the IRRG 
for names and personal identifiers only. Please review the remainder of the document for 
your elements equities. 

(U/iF8\e:18) Please be mindful when conducting your internal % review that the OIG 
investigations include sensitive personal information of current and former employees and 
should be disseminated on a "need to know" basis for this action. 

Why it needs to be done? (U) This search is mandated by the Freedom of Information Act, 
5 U.S.C. Sec 552, as amended. 

Attachments: ill F13-0072 Request.odf 

ill r OIG Case 2011-07:1 I redactions. pdf (b)(3) 10 USC ~ 424 

Created By: I Ion July 8, 2013(b)(3) 10 USC ~ 424 
L-________________ ~ 

Action Status 

I 

"------------Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05100929 
7/8/2013 (b)(3) 



TIER - Action Details , 
Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 00929 .. • 

Date Due Assigned To Date Assigned Status Response Attachments 

07/15120131 107108/2013 Pending 0 
'----------' 

Sub-Actions I Forwards 

No Subordinate Assignments available. 

MOdifY Action 

hy acJOltlOlla! heip USlllg this tooL please see the User GUide 
For tectlnlCai difficulties, please contact the - Hotlirre: 

tJk'_: I:~:-T 11~'-LII_ tW 

HAO I MSC 

Page 2 of2 

Details 

(b)(3) 10 USC .l 424 

Close Action 

Warning: ThiS Lloc:ument may Il0t be used as a SOlUTe of derivative classificatloll. Page contains dynamiC content. 

Dynamic Content - Highest Possible ClassIfication: '@lP eEBRET;;dhTJ(nI46f@lRIJ 

Approved for Releasl: 2017/12/01 C051 00929 
'-----------------~ 

7/8/2013 
(b)(3) 



TIER - Action Response 
Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 00929 .. • Page 1 of 1 

Action Response Reopen Response Back to ActIon 

*Classificalion: UNCLASSIFIED 

Aclion Tille: 2013-02392-1 - FOIA F13-0072 Inilial Review of OIG Invesligation# 2011-073 

From: LI ____ ~I 
To: CIO-IMSO-FOIA-Tracker 

FYI: 

Response: Final: Other 

Response ~-------------------------------------------------------------, 

""""" 

I
~ ================:::;---
. (b)(3) 

Documents: ID r OIG Case 2011-073 wi I COMMENTS.pdf 

Status: 

Comments: 

Response has been accepted 

Reopen Response 

For additional t1elp using this tool, please see the User Guide 
For technical difficulties, please contact the - Hotline: 

61'(' _'C;H TI~. ,'OL 5'( 

NRD I MSC 

Back to Actlon 

Warning: ThiS (jocurr,ent rnay not be used as a source of derivative classification. Page contains dynamic content. 

Dynamic Content - Highest Possible Classification. Tep eJZ:8~ET:Y815f1t/'1J9r91"JJ 

All (b)(3) redactions on this page pursuant to 10 USC 424 

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 cot 00929 
7/812013 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 
(b)(5) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 
(b)(5) 

(b)(3) 



TIER - Action Response _ 
Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 00929 ,., 

Action Response 

*Classification: SE~H"Eqx;,;,rJ8F8JiiUJ 

• 

Reopen Response 

Action Title: 2013-02392 - FOIA F13-0072 Initial Review of OIG Investigation# 2009-040 

From: LI ____ ~I 
To: CIO-IMSO-FOIA-Tracker 

FYI: 

Response: Final: Other 

Page 1 of 1 

BaCk 10 Acllon 

Response 
Details: 07/08/201310:221 !ecurity has reviewed the document and recommended 

redactions are highlighted In the attached document. 

Documents: (iJ r OIG Case 2009-040J 

Status: Response has been accepted 

~OMMENTS (2).pdf 

Comments: 
07108/201310:25 -- Thank you. -- Submitted by:IL __________ ..J 

Reopen Response 

For additional help using this too!, please see the USer Guide 
For technical difflcult!es, please contact the - Hotline: 

t;Fi~- '::i!-"T rC'Y~'I_ BY 

NRO I MSC 

BaCk to Action 

Warning: ThiS document Inav not be used as a source of derivative classification. Page contains dynamic content. 

Dynamic Content ~ Highest Possible Classification: TiSl eJEtlItE I llSI/"fJ(:,IJ@P61,!J 

All (b)(3) redactions on this 
page pursuant to 10 USC 424 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

I 

'---___________ Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05100929 
7!8/20db)(3) 



Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 00929 • • 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Friday, July 05, 2013 2:03 PM 

I I 

Subject: RE: Case F13-0072 DIG Investigation 2012-081, TIER 2013-02392-1-1-1-1 __ _ 
SECRiiT1Q"KfllMtlEb Ire' UrsA, P:'EY 

Classification: ~S~E~C~R~E~I~/~)~I~K~)~)~R~E~L~I"O~O~S~A~,~F~v~E~y---

Classified By: I I 
Derived From: INCG dated 20120213 
Declassify On: 25X1, 20631231, RRG 2012 
====================================================== 

= (b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

~ __________________________ (_br) 
Have a good weekend! 

From: I 
Sent: boFr~id~a-y~. J~u~ly~O~5~. =2~Ol~3~1~:=O=7 =pocM~ 

~~I I 
Subject: Case F13-0072 OIG Investigation 2012-081, TIER 2013-02392-1-1-1-1··· sfCPIOf;),+IE;';'REL1'81:J3'A, I VEl 

Classification: BJ3ERJ3'f//'fn;';'KBEf3 1'8 eJS.h, F¥~l 

Classified By: I 

Derived From: I-'oN=C=G~d~a-tc-e-d-,J 20120213 
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



Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 00929 • 

,-------------------~ 
(b)(3) 10 USC ~ 424 

====================================================== 
Classification: ~1!l9n~'P//'PK//PttI TQ peA, FEEY 

=================================================-----
Classification: 8:E!ERB1'//l'IE//Kf!:h 1'6 tfBA, PoEl 

2 

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 00929 
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• • 
Action Response Reopen Response Back to Aclron 

*Classification: ~Ee~El'!;~I(;;~EL Tel l';5; t, ) (1:'15, 6; tfJ, BBrt, fJ!!L 

Action Title: 2013-02392-1-1-1-1 - FOIA F13-0072 Initial Review of OIG Investigation# 2012-081 

From: I I 
To: CIO-IMSO-FOIA-Tracker 

FYI: 

Response: Final: Concur with Comment 

Response 
Details: 07/01/201313:57 jL __ boncurs and provides the attached comments. 

Approver:1 ~- Submitted by:'1 ---------
CTR . 

Documents: 9J 2013-02392= CRM v2.docx 

Status: Response has been accepted 

Comments: 
07105/201313:55 -- -- Submitted by:LI __________ _ 

Reopen Response 

For i-iddltlonai 11elp uSing lhls tool .. please SeE" the User GUide 
j"-o' tectinical<.iltficultleS. pleas,:> contact the - Hotline: 

E>Fi'~ '::;1-1 To' 1':11. 8'r 

NRn I MSC 

Back to Aelton 

Warning: Thl~, document flny not be used as i1 ,:>ource of derivative classification, Page contalllS dynamic content. 

Dynamic Content ~ Highest Possible Classification; T@P 8E:8RE:T;,BlIPfItJ.146, 01(14 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

All (b)(3) redactions on this page pursuant to 
10 USC 424 

"---___________ Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05100929 
7/5!201(~)(3) 
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5E8RETHTlt8KEL TO t:lSA, IIO!t 
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I rOMMENTS MATRIX 
-----------------

2013-02392-1-1-1-1 FOIA FJ3-0072 Initial Review a/OIG Investigation #2012-081 
I ~oncurs with comments 

01 July 2013 

I 
(b )(3) 

"._.--------_. 

AI 
# CLASS POC NAME, PHONE, PAGE# 

p # I COMMENT 
ARA ! TYPE (CIS) 

COMMENTS, JUSTIFICATION, AND ORIGINATOR JUSTIFICATION FOR RESOLUTION R! 
AND E-MAIL 

1 (U) 

I I 

1 3 S Coordinator Comment: I 

(b)(3) 
I 

I 
Coordinator Justification:] 

I 
Originator Justification for Resolutiou: 

2 I (U) 
I 

1 
(b)(3) 

3 S Coordinator Comment: I 

! 
, Coordinator Justification: (U) Correctness 

I 
Originator Justification for Resolution: 

-L 
3 ~il 

I 

3 ! 1 S Coordinator Comment: I 
(b)(3) ! I 1.,,'1'£ i 

"'!:) 
Coordinator Justification: (U) Correctness 

Originator Justification for Resolution: 

-.-----~-- - ------ --------

h~~eft 6P'ICtftL uSE ONLy SD FORM 818, JUL 10 
SESRE"FHfIEHREl fe I:ISJ6t, 1i'9'!!!'" 

All (b)(3) redactions on this page pursuant to 10 USC 424 
Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 00929 
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3) 
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1-
II 

I 

I 

(b )(3) 
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( 
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( 

i 
b)(1 ) 
b)(3) 
b)(5) 

• 
I 
! 

(b)(3) 
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# CLASS POC NAME, PHONE, 

AND E-MAIL 
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~ 

I 
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I SUS) 

- .. 

6 (U/,.... 

I I SUS) 
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L_ 

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 00929 
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c::JCOMMENTS MATRIX 
.. _---------------

2013-02392-1-1-1-1 F01A F13-00721nitial Review ofOIG Investigation #2012-081 
I IConcurs with comments 

01 July 2013 
- -----------. 

COMMENT 
PAGE# PARA # 

TYPE (CIS) 
COMMENTS, JUSTIFICATION, AND ORIGINATOR JUSTIFICATION FOR RESOLVTlON 

(b)(3) -

, 
2 S Coordinator Comment: ! 0 

I 
Coordinator Justilkation: (U) Correctness 

(b)(3) 
Originator Justification for Resolution: 

! 

. --------

Coordinator Comment: \ 3 2 S 

I 
Coordinator Justification: (U) Correctness 

(b)(3) Originator Justification for Resolution: 

-----------

Genera All S Coordinator Comment: I 

1 I 
Coordinator Justification: (U) Correctness 

Originator Justification for Resolution: 

-------

I 

I 

I 

I 

-l 
( b)(3) 

AJ 
R! 
P 

(b) (1 ) 
(3) 
(5) 

(b) 
(b) 

5 

.. ! 

(b)(3) 
(b)(5) 

i • ( 
( 
b)(1 ) 
b)(3) 
b)(5) 

All (b)(3) redactions on this page pursuant to 10 

HfOR 8FFtCI)ds UgE 6'qLI SD FORNI 818, JUL 10 USC 424 
2 

SESRETh'TIEfIREL Tel:JSA, F';'EY 

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 00929 



i 

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 00929 
3LCI<E 'j) "till tLL I t:J l:JtiA, f'liY 

•• - ••••••••••• - •••••••• - m I ~oMrViENTS MATRIX 

2013-02392-1-1-1-1 FOIA F 13-0072 Initial Review olOIG Investigation #2012-081 
I I Concurs with comments (b)(3) 10 USC ~ 424 

01 July 20J3 

COMPONENT AND 
COMMENT 

AJ 
# CLASS POC NAME, PHONE, PAGE # PARA # 

TYPE (C/S) 
COMMENTS, JUSTIFICATION, AND ORIGINATOR JUSTIFICA TlON FOR RESOLUTION RJ 

AND E-MAIL P 

INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLETING SD FORM 818 

COORDINATING OSD COMPONENT: Use this form to provide consolidated critical and substantive comments to the OSD Component that originated the issuance. Complete 
the classitication header and footer, columns 1 through 6, and the tirst two entries in column 7. REVIEW THE COMMENTS, RESOLVE ANY CONFLICTING VIEWS, 
AND CONFIRM THAT THE COMPLETED MATRIX ACCURATELY REPRESENTS YOUR COMPONENT'S POSITION. Upload the foml to the DoD 
Directives Program Portal IN MICROSOFT WORD FORMAT, with a scanned copy of the sign SD Form 106, "DoD Directives Program Coordination Record," or coordination 
memorandum. 

ORIGINATING OSD COMPONENT: Use this form to consolidate comments from all coordinators and to record adjudication of the cernments. (To add comments frern an SD 
818 submitted by a coordinator, use the "Copy" and "Paste" tools on the Microsoft Word Standard Toolbar.) When consolidating comments, place them in the order of the 
pages/paragraphs they apply to (e.g., all comments from all coordinators that apply to page l, paragraph l.a., should be grouped together as the initial entries; all comments 
that apply to page 1, paragraph l.b., should be grouped together next, and so on). General comments that do not refer to specitic text or that apply to the document as a whole 
are list.ed first. Complete the third entry in column 7 and column 8. Adjust the classification header and footer and columns 1 and 2 as appropriate. 

CLASSIFICATION - Enter the highest dassification of the comments. If all are unclassified, mark the header and footer accordingly and ignore the column. 

COLUMN 1 - Enter the number of the comment. Enter comments in the order of the pages/paragraphs they apply to. 

COLUMN 2 - Enter the classification of the comment. If all comments are unclassified, mark the header and footer accordingly and ignore the column. 

COLUMN 3 - Enter the appropriate information. 

COLUMN 4 ,--- Enter the appropriate information. 

COLUMN 5 - Enter the appropriate information. 

COLUMN 6- Enter the comment type. Place only one comment per row. Do NOT include administrative comments concerning non-substantive aspects of an issuance, such as 
dates of references, organizational symbols, and/or grammatical errors. 

(e) CRITICAL: When a Component has one or more critical comments, that Component's coordination shall reflect a nonconcur. THE .JUSTIFICA TION FOR 
CRITICAL COMMENTS MUST IDENTIFY: 
- Violations of the law or contradictions of Executive Branch policy or of policy established in DoD issuances. The GC, DoD, or his or her representative shall 
identify legal objections as critical comments. 
- Unnecessary risks to safety, life, limb, or DoD materiel; waste or abuse of DoD appropriations; or imposition of an unreasonable burden on a Component's 
resources. 

(8) SUBSTANTIVE: Substantive comments are made when a section in the issuance appears to be or is potentially unnecessary, incorrect, misleading, confusing, or 
inconsistent with other sections, or when a Component disagrees with the proposed responsibilities, requirements, and/or procedures. A substantive comment is 
usually not sufficient justification for a Component to nonconcur on an issuance. Several substantive comments when taken together may be grounds for a 
nonconcunence. 

COLUMN 7 ---- COORDINATING COMPONENT: Enter the comment in t.he area provided. Enter your justification for the comment and your requested or recommended changes 
in the area provided. YOU MUST PROVIDE CONVINCING SUPPORT FOR CRITICAL COMMENTS IN THE JUSTIFICATION. 
--- ORIGIN;\TING COMPONENT: Enter your for disposition .ofthe comment in the area provided. Include any related communications with the 

COLUMN 8 - Enter whether you "oriented (A), rejected (R), or P'Si!!l!lREwrFl@ffReE:''I'e't3S"ill',''f3'fI!!ij., li~n for disposition of the comment in column 7 must be 
consistent with this 

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 00929 

i 
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c=J::OMMENTS MATRIX 
2013-02392-1-1-1-1 F01A FJ3-0072 1nitial Review of OIG Investigation #2012-081 

c=JConcurs with comments 
0] July 2013 

- --------_. __ .. 

._-------------_ ... 

I 
(b)(3) 10 USC ~ 424 

AI 
COMMENT 

# CLASS POC NAME, PHONE, PAGE # PARA # 
TYPE (CIS) 

COMMENTS, JUSTIFICATION, AND ORIGINATOR JUSTIFICATION FOR RESOLUTION RI 
AND E-MAIL P 

• 

• 

I/t;QII QFFl€M:I:: tiM ONLX SD FORM 818, JUL 10 4 
SEeRET;'}'fI~fREL"Fe liSA, F/E¥ 
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TIER - Action Response , _ 
Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 00929 .. • Page 1 of 1 

Action Response Reopen Response Back to Action 

*Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

Action Title: 2013-02392-1-1-1 - FOIA F13-0072 Initial Review of OIG Investigation# 2011-145 

From: IL-____ -----"I 
To: CIO-IMSO-FOIA-Tracker 

FYI: 

Response: Final: Concur 

Response I 
Details: 06/27/201313:05 -- -- Submitted by: 

Documents: 

Status: Response has been accepted 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 
-------~ 

Comments: 
07105/201312:04 -- Thank you -- Submitted bY:LI __________ --" (b)(3) 

Reopen Response 

For additionailleip uSing. this tool, please see the User GUide 
For technical difficulties, please contact the - Hot!lne: 

E".'~ -'·-;"'1 T(·Y:)I. B{ 
NRD I MSC 

Back IQ Actlon 

Warning: TI,15 document may not be used as a source of derivative classification. Page contains dynamic content. 

Dynamic Content z Highest Possible Classification. T8P B@arlE(II3I1t'ClaO; URN 

I 
L __________ Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05100929 

All (b)(3) redactions on this page pursuant 
to 10 USC 424 

(b)(3) 
7/5/2013 



TIER - Action Response 
Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 00929 

WI' • Page I of 1 

Action Response Reopen Response Ba ck to Action 

'Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/; r1'Jl:I1'J 

Action Title: 2013-02392-1-1-1 - FOIA F13-0072 Initial Review of OIG Investigation# 2011-145 

From: I 

To: CIO-IMSO-FOIA-Tracker 

FYI: I~ _______ ---" 
Response: Final: Concur (b)(3) 

Response 
Details: 

I =~==~ ______ -----r-_I(b)(5) 061261201309:35 -L . 
This action is now closed. -- Submitted by:LI ____________ ---" 

(b)(3) 

Documents: 

Status: Response has been accepted 

Comments: 
071051201312:03 -- Thank you. -- Submitted by:IL-_________ -----" 

Reopen Response 

For additional rleip USJn~l ~il!s tool, please see the USer GUide 
For technical ciifflCuitles, pleasE' contact the - Hotline: 

NRO I MIG 

Back 10 Ac lion 

Warning ThiS eJi)CUmerlt may not be used as Cl source of derlvat!ve classifICation. Page contains dynamiC content. 

Dynamic Content ~ Highest Possible Classification: T8P @EfHUST;;8IPifILftef6M:14 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

All (b)(3) redactions on this page pursuant to 
10 USC 424 

'---___________ Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05100929 
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Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 00929 Page 1 of 1 ., • 

Action Response Reopen Response Back 10 Action 

*Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

Action Title: 2013-02392-1-1 - FOIA F13-0072 Initial Review of OIG Investigation# 2011-106 

From: I I 
To: CIO-IMSO-FOIA-Tracker 

FYI: 

Response: 

Response 
Details: 

Documents: 

Final: Concur with Comment 

Status: Response has been accepted 

Comments: 
07/05/201309:15 -- Thanks! -- Submitted by:1 

L-________________ ~ 

Reopen Response 

For additIOIl(1! tlelp lISlng this toul, plea~e see tt1e User (;ulde 
For technical cJifflcultH;:',), pled',,"" conLcKt U12 - Hotline: 

NRO I MSr. 

Back 10 Action 

W;:nnlllg: This d,J(UIlll'llt may not be used as d source of LJer-!vative claSSification. I)age contains dynamiC content. 

Dynamic Content - Highest Possible Classification. 16, StOltE; ;;3!iTI(JlrJ@lFSfUJ 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 
(b)(5) 

(b)(3) 

All (b)(3) redactions on this page 
pursuant to 10 USC 424 

~ __________ Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05100929 
-----------------------



TIER - Action Response .-
Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 00929 .... 

Action Response 

*Classification: SECkE i;; i FCJREL i 0 GSA, AUS, CAIQ, GBR, iQZE 

• Page 1 of 1 

Reopen Response Back 10 Aclron 

Action Title: 2013-02392-1-1 - FOIA F13-0072 Initial Review of OIG Investigation# 2011-106 

From: LI _____ ---"1 
To: CIO-IMSO-FOIA-Traeker 

FYI: (b)(3) 

Response: 

Response 
Details: 

Documents: 

Status: 

Comments: 

ill TIER 2013-02391 fee Response.pdf 

Response has been accepted 

07/05/201309:13 -- Thank you. -- Submitted by:LI __________ --" 

Reopen Response 

For addltloilal help uSing tills tool, please see the User GUide 
For techillca! difficulties, please contact the - Hotline: 

NRO I MSC 

Back to Action 

Warning: This clocunwnt may no'[ be lIsEd as a S,Juru' of derivative clasSlflult!On. Page contalr1s dynamic content­

Dynamic Content ~ Highest Possible Classification. ,l5r SEen!:! I ;;OlfiFl lillJ6F6RIJ 

All (b)(3) redactions on this 
page pursuant to 10 USC 424 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C~51 00929 
7 /5/20 \~)(3) 



TIER - Action Details 
Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 00929 .. • Page 1 of2 

Action 
Details 

Create Sub-Action I Forward Mooify Action crose Action 

Classification: 8EeREl';\1'Ie)l~eFI5RI~ Lead CIO-IMSO-FOIA-Tracker 
Organization: 

Action Title: 2013-02392-1 - FOIA F13-0072 Initial FOil: 
Review of OIG Investigation# 2011-073 

Action History Up to Parent 

Assigned By: CIO-IMSO-FOIA­
Tracker 

POC: Date Due: 7/1/2013 (View Change History) 

Assigned TO\"-_______ _ FYI: CIO­
IMSO­
FOIA­
Tracker 

Description: What needs to be done? (U;WI5~I5) Mr. Ravnitzky submitted a FOIA request for "The 
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

(U,'/FI5~El) The (attached) investigation/document for review has been treated by the IRRG 
for names and personal identifiers only. Please review the remainder of the document for 
your elements equities. 

(U//FI5~I5) Please be mindful when conducting your internal 0/0 review that the DIG 
investigations include sensitive personal information of current and former employees and 
should be disseminated on a "need to know" basis for this action. 

Why it needs to be done? (U) This search is mandated by the Freedom of Information Act, 
5 U.S.a. Sec 552, as amended. 

this is a gentle reminder that this case is past due. Please 
p:;ntactllliilllbJllilJs::arrlilllrrfuLL;can do to assist Thanks in advance. -- Submitted by: 

06/17/201309:47 -- -- Submitted by: LI _________ ---" 

All (b)(3) redactions on this page pursuant to 
10 USC 424 

Attachments: I~ F13-0072 Requestpdf 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

Approved for Release: J017/12/01 C051 00929 
7/5/2013 



TIER - Action Details 
Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 00929 ... 

U r OIG Case 2011-073,pdf 

• Page 2 of2 

Created By:�"---_________ ~lon June 17, 2013 at 9:47 AM 

Action Status 
Date Due A~!o;lnnpd Tn Date Assigned Status Response Attachments Details 

07/01/20131 1 06/17/2013 Accepted Final: Other 0 Click to View 

07/01/2013 , 06/17/2013 
L-_____ ~ 

SUb-Actions I Forwards 

Action 
Number Assigned By Action Title 

Pending 

2013-
02392-1-1 

CIO-IMSO-FOIA- FOIA F13-0072 Initial Review of OIG 
Tracker Investigalion# 2011-106 

o 

Date Due Assigned To Status 

wrow"L l Open 

Create Sub-Action I Forward MOdity ActiOn Close Achon 

For additional tleip lISlllq this tool, please see the lJser GUide 
F'0r t('ctlllical d iJflcu',t!'2S, plE(lSe contact the - Hotline: 

bl,,:: J:~i-T TL:, ,'J'_ !:IV 

NRO I MIG 

WarnllH-F This dOCUrllellt ,nay n,::n Ik Llsed as a S()Llrce ,-1f del"lvatlve c!asslficatIOIi. Page contall"i$ dynamiC content. 

Dynamic Content - Highest Possible Classification: Tat 3EeRET"ShTlttt!HSf6KU 

I 

All (b)(3) redactions on this page pursuant to 10 
USC 424 

L. _________ Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05100929 
7/5/2~/P) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 



TIER - Action Response 
Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 00929 Page 1 of 1 ., • 

Action Response Reopen Response 

*Classification: SECkE ill i feJNtL i 0 tJ3A, n~s, eAf4, SBR, fJZL 

Action Title: 2013-02392 - FOIA F13-0072 Initial Review of OIG Investigation# 2009-040 

From: LI ______ 1 

To: CIO-IMSO-FOIA-Tracker 

FYI: 

Response: Final: Concur with Comment 

Response 
Details: 

Documents: 

Status: Response has been accepted 

Back 10 Action 

Comments: 
07/05/201308:27 -- Thank you, -- Submitted by:LI __________ ~ 

Reopen Response 

for' adliltloPdl nelp uSing thl::; too'" please seE the User Guide 
For tcchrw.:al difhcuitles, please contact the - Hotline: 

NRD I MSC 

Back to Action 

Warnlilq: This dOCUII1f.'nt nw)' not' be usecJ as cl source of derivative classlhcation. Page l-.ontalrtS dynarnlC content. 

o Dynamic Content M Highest Possible Classification: T@P SE6"-ETH51?f1tj)/J6F6RI4 

(b)(3) 

(b)(1 ) 
(b)(3) 
(b)(5) 

(b)(3) 

All (b)(3) redactions on this page pursuant to 
10 USC 424 

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 205100929 
7/5/20 f~)(3) 



TIER - Action Response 
Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 00929 • 

Page 1 of 1 

• 
Action Response Reopen Response Back to Action 

*Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

Action Tille: 2013-02392-1-1-1-1 - FOIA F13-0072 Initial Review of OIG Investigation# 2012-081 

From: I I 
To: CIO-IMSO-FOIA-Tracker 

FYI: 

Response: 

Response 
Details: 

Documents: 

Final: Concur 

Status: Response has been accepted 

Comments: 
06/19/201313:05 -- -- Submitted by:LI __________ ---" 

Reopen Response 

For a(iclltlonai help USlil~i this tool, please see tl:e User Guide 
For technical difficulties, please c..ontact the - Hotline: 

fP.(. 1~,rT T'~' ~~!!_ B'r 
NRO I MS, 

BaCK to Acllon 

WarnlJ1Q: rhls document lTlay not be used ;,s a source of derivative classification. Page contains dynamiC content. 

Dynamic Content ~ Highest Possible Classification. T\!jl2l!il!!e~l!!iR/el:5fI(ffrJ8F8~rt 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 
(b)(5) 

(b)(3) 

I 6/19i2«(b)(3) 
"---___________ Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05100929 



TIER - Action Response 
Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 00929 • • Page 1 of 1 

Action Response Reopen Response Back 10 Aclron 

*Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

Action Title: 2013-02392-1 - FOIA F13-0072 Initial Review of OIG Investigation# 2011-073 

From: I I 
To: 

FYI: 

CIO-IMSO-FOIA-rracrer 

I . 
Response: 

Response 
Details: 

Documents: 

Final: Other 

Status: Response has been accepted 

Comments: 
06/17/201313:24 -- -- Submitted by:LI __________ ~ 

Reopen Response 

For additional help uSing this tool, please see the User Guide 
For technical difficulties, please contact the. - Hotline: 

bRC ,1:::;1"" 1 ilj l';)l 5'/ 

MRO I MSG 

Back 10 Action 

Warning; This document may not be used as (l source of derivative Cli'lssificatmn. Page contains dynamic content. 

Dynamic Content ~ Highest Possible Classification: Tep SEaftETIlSIJ: 10M3. 0lti4 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 
(b)(5) 

(b)(3) 

All (b)(3) redactions on this page pursuant to 10 
USC 424 

6/17/201ib)(3) 
Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 00929 



TIER - Action Details Page I of2 , 

Action 
Details 

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 00929 • • 
Create SUb-Action I Forward MOdify Action Close Action 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIEONF61,1S Lead CIO-IMSO-FOIA-Tracker 
Organization: 

Action Title: 2013-02392-1-1-1-1 - FOIA F13-0072 FOil: 
Initial Review of OIG Investigation# 
2012-081 

Action History Uplo Parent 

Assigned By: CIO-IMSO-FOIA­
Tracker 

POCo Date Due: 7/1/2013 (View Change History) (b)(3) 

All (b)(3) redactions on this page pursuant 
to 10 USC 424 

Assigned T0
1L 
________ _ 

FYI: CIO­
IMSO­
FOIA­
Tracker 

Description: What needs to be done? (U/'FSld9j Mr. Ravnitzky submitted a FOIA request for "The 
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

(Ur'fFSIdS) The (attached) investigationldocument for review has been treated by the IRRG 
for names and personal identifiers only. Please review the remainder of the document for 
your elements equities. 

(Ur'IFSIdS) Please be mindful when conducting your internal 0/0 review that the OIG 
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

06/17/201310:12 -- -- Submitted by:LI __________ _ 

Attachments: I!l F13·0072 Request.pdf 

In r 0 I G_g~e 2Q1?c08 Ll2ill 

Created BY:LI __________ ..Jlon June 17, 2013 at 10:12 AM 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 
~--------------------------~ 

Approved for Release: ~017/12/01 C051 00929 
6/17120(b)(3) 
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Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 00929 • • 

Action Status 

Date Due Assigned To Date Assigned 

07/01/201 ~ P6/17/2013 

07/01/201 ~ P6/17/2013 
'--------' 

Status Response Attachments Details 

Pending 0 

Pending 0 

Sub-Actions I Forwards 

No Subordinate Assignments available. 

create Sub-Action f Forward MOdifY Action 

For additional help LlSlng tlils too!, please see the User Gu!de 
ror te('Ili1lcal difh(ultlr::S, p!eJc;~ COfltact the - Hotline 

B"I; _';H Te, ~':)I_ B'{ 

NRO I MSe 

Page 2 of2 

(b)(3) 

Close Action 

\Narrlll"l(J: This tloLume~llt may Ilot be us~d as d source' of del-Ivat,ve cl,JssifICiJtion. Page contCl'llS dYllamlc content, 

Dynamic Content - Higtlest Possible Classification: T9P S[9FfETf:8hTILflJ8F6RIJ 

Approved for Release: 2017!12/01 C051 00929 
(b)(3) 10 USC ~ 424 6117/2013 
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Action 
Details 

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 00929 ... 

Create Sub-Action I Forward MOdify Action Close Action 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIEDIIF8~a Lead CIO-IMSO-FOIA-Tracker 
Organization: 

Action Title: 2013-02392-1-1-1 - FOIA F13-0072 
Initial Review of OIG Investigation# 
2011-145 

FOil: 

ActIOn Alsto!), uptQ Parent 

Assigned By: CIO-IMSO-FOIA­
Tracker 

Date Due: 7/1/2013 (View Change History) 

Assigned To:1 

~-----~ 

FYI: CIO­
IMSO­
FOIA­
Tracker 

Description: What needs to be done? (U/;fa~a) Mr. Ravnitzky submitted a FOIA request for "The 
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

(UHFS~a) The (attached) investigation/document for review has been treated by the IRRG 
for names and personal identifiers only. Please review the remainder of the document for 
your elements equities. 

(U//FSI:j6) Please be mindful when conducting your internal D/O review that the OIG 
investigations include sensitive personal information of current and former employees and 
sll,Quld be disseminated on a "need to know" basis for this action. 

(Uh'FSI:jS) BPO-Finance should review these documents. 

Why it needs to be done? (U) This search is mandated by the Freedom of Information Act, 
5 U.S.C. Sec 552, as amended. 

06117/2013 10:01 -- -- Submitted by: 1"-_________ ---" 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

All (b)(3) redactions on this page pursuant to 
10 USC 424 

Attachments: IE F13-0072 Request.pdf 

I!l r OIG[!'..§i3 20.11-145.ill!f 

Approved for Release: 2
1

017/12/01 C051 00929 
6117/2013 

(b)(3) 



TIER - Action Details 
Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 00929 ., • Page 2 of2 

Created By:LI _________ ---"Ion June 17, 2013 at 10:01 AM 

Action Status 

Date Due Assigned To Date Assigned Status Response Attachments Details 

07/o1/20d ~6/17/2013 
07/01/201 ~ r6/17/2013 

~----------~ 

Pending 0 

Pending 0 

Sub-Actions I Forwards 

No Subordinate Assignments available, 

Create Sub-Action f Forward MOdify Action 

For- clddltlonai ileip US'flQ this tool, Dlease see the User Guide 
I-or l2Cllf11Cai cJiffiurlties, please contact the - Hotline: 

lll~IJ_t:~r'-! 1("-\':,11. m 

HRO I MSC 

Close Action 

\Varning, fhlS {jocullH:'nt may 1101 be us(~d oS a suurce of riP!"ll.iatlve CIClSSlfication. Page contalilS djmam;c content, 

Dynamic Content ~ Highest Possible Classification: T8P @1!@fU:T;:8hTll'ffJ8F9RPJ 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

Approved for Release: 201 t/12/01 C051 00929 
(b)(3) 10 USC~424 6/17/2013 



TIER - Action Details 
Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 00929 ., Page 1 of2 • 

Action 
Details 

Create Sub-ActiOn I Forward MOOIl¥Aclion Hold Aclion Close Action 

Classification: SEe~E~¥~EL 
T9 tJSA, Al":J3, 
eAr4, eEU\, 14~L 

Action Title: 2013-02392-1-1 - FOIA F13-0072 
Initial Review of OIG Investigation# 
2011-106 

Action hhstory Up 10 Parenl 

Assigned By: CIO-IMSO-FOIA­
Tracker 

Assigned Tc FYI: CIO­
IMSO­
FOIA­
Tracker 

Lead CIO-IMSO-FOIA-Tracker 
Organization: 

FOil: 

Date Due: 7/1/2013 (View Change f(b)(3) 10 USC ~ 424 

(b)(3) 10 USC ~ 424 

Description: What needs to be done? (U:IFStjS) Mr. Ravnitzky submitted a FOIA request for "The 
Final Report, Closing Memo, Referral Letter, Referral Memo and Report of Investigation" 
for thirty specific NRO OIG Investigations. Several of these OIG investigations included 
specific NRO program information. 

Comments: 

(Uh'FStjel) The (attached) investigation/document for review has been treated by the 
IRRG for names and personal identifiers only. Please review the remainder of the 
document for your elements equities. 

(UlIFSl:Jel) Please be mindful when conducting your internal 0/0 review that the OIG 
investigations include sensitive personal information of current and former employees and 
should be disseminated on a "need to know" basis for this action. 

Why it needs to be done? (U) This search is mandated by the Freedom of Information 
Act, 5 U.S.C. Sec 552, as amended. 

Attachments: .@ E.13-0QZ2_R",g,j,,51Qdf 

[iI r OIG Case 2011-106.pdf 

"---__________ Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05100929 
(b)(3) 10 USC ~ 42%117/2013 



TIER - Action Details Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 00929 ., • Page 2 of2 

Created BY:LI __________ 1 on June 17, 2013 at 9:57 AM (b)(3) 

Action Status 
Date Due Assigned To Date Assigned 

071011201 ~'-~-----'I 06/1712013 

07/01/201l 06/1712013 

Status 

Pending 

Pending 

Response Attachments Details 

o (b)(3) 10 USC ~ 424 

o 

Sub-Actions I Forwards 

No Subordinate Assignments available. 

Create Sub·Actlon i Forward MOOlfY Action Hold ActIOn 

For additional help using ttliS tool, please see the User GUide 
For technical difficulties, please contact the - Hotline: 

! EHW~I~r-'-T~)~;I_ B'( --I 
MRGI MSG i 

Close Action 

Warning: Tflis dQcllmc~nllll0Y not be used as a source of derivative cli'lssification. Pa~JE' contalf15 dytlcHlllC cOl1tent. 

Dynamic Content M Highest Possible Classification: TeF §l!eRoET;:SI:TI(;;U8P8fUJ 

Approved for Release: 2J17/12/01 C051 00929 



TIER - Action Details • Page I of2 

Action 
Details 

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 00929 ., 

Create Sub-Action f Forward Moojfy Action Close Action 

Classification: SEeREfNfltnl40l"ORI4 lead CIO-IMSO-FOIA-Tracker 
Organization: 

Action Title: 2013-02392-1 - FOIA F13-0072 Initial FOil: 
Review of OIG Investigation# 2011-073 

Acllon History Up 10 Parent 

Assigned By: CIO-IMSO-FOIA­
Tracker 

POCo Date Due: 7/1/2013 (View Change History) 

Assigned T01L ________ ~ FYI: CIO­
IMSO­
FOIA­
Tracker 

Description: What needs to be done? (U/lFSI.IS) Mr. Ravnilzky submitted a FOIA request for "The 
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

(Ulif0I:10) The (attached) investigation/document for review has been treated by the IRRG 
for names and personal identifiers only. Please review the remainder of the document for 
your elements equities. 

(U/lF€!i'o'J€!) f'lease be mindful when conducting your internal D/O review that the OIG 
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

06/17/201309:47 -- -- Submitted by:LI _________ _ 

All (b)(3) redactions on this page pursuant to 10 
USC 424 

Attachments: IQ F13-0072 RequesLpdf 

aJ r OIG Case 2011-073.pdl 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

Created By:LI _________ ~Ion June 17, 2013 at 9:47 AM (b)(3) 

I 611712013 (b)(3) 
"------------Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05100929 



• TIER - Action Details 

Action Status 

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 00929 .. • 
Date Due Assigned To Date Assigned Status 

Pending 

Pending 

Response Attachments Details 

07101/2011 106117/2013 

071011201 1 06117/2013 

o 
o 

Sub-Actions I Forwards 

No Subordinate Assignments available. 

create Sub·Actlon I Forward MOdJfy Action 

1'01' additional help USI11~J thiS tool. please see the User GUide 
For teelmical difficultk'S, pieiJs\~ contact ~!le . Hol!ine: 

NRO I MSr, 

Page 2 of2 

(b)(3) 10 USC ~ 424 

Close Action 

\Narnln~l' Tfw. documel1t Illay not Iw U~('cJ as d SOlll"l..-e of derivcltlve classifrcatioll. Page CDlltains dYlldlllic content. 

Dynamic Content· Highest Possible Classification: TQP 19 I!:I!1RE!lKJ'G I TI(;:'1J8F8HfJ 

Approved for Release: J017/12/01 C051 00929 

(b)(3) 10 USC ~ 424 
6(17/2013 



TIER - Action Details • Page I 01'2 

Action 
Details 

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 00929 .. 

Create Sub-Acllon I Forward MOdifY Action Close Action 

Classification: SE8RETHTI"I'fJSFSRld Lead CIO-IMSO-FOIA-Tracker 
Organization: 

Action Title: 2013-02392 - FOIA F13-0072 Initial FOil: 
Review of OIG Investigation# 2009-040 

Assigned By: CIO-IMSO-FOIA­
Tracker ~Cn Date Due: 7/1/2013 (View Change History) 

Assigned Tol' -----------,1 FYI: CIO-
. . IMSO-

FOIA­
Tracker 

Description: What needs to be done? (U/lFS~~) Mr. Ravnitzky submitted a FOIA request for "The 
Final Report, Closing Memo, Referral Letter, Referral Memo and Report of Investigation" for 
thirty specific NRO OIG Investigations, Several of these OIG investigations included specific 
NRO program information. 

Comments: 

(U/WSr"JS) The (attached) investigation/document for review has been treated by the IRRG 
for names and personal identifiers only, Please review the remainder of the document for 
your elements equities, 

(U/;F6~~) Please be mindful when conducting your internal % review that the OIG 
investigations include sensitive personal information of current and former employees and 
should be disseminated on a "need to know" basis for this action, 

Why it needs to be done? (U) This search is mandated by the Freedom of Information Act, 
5 U,S,C. Sec 552, as amended, 

06117/201309:24 -- modified date due and classification of the TIER Action. -- Submitted 
byl I 

All (b)(3) redactions on this page pursuant to 10 
USC 424 

Attachments: lIT F13-0072 Reguestpdf 

~. r OIG Case 2009-040,pdf 

Created By: I Ion June 17. 2013 at 9:20 AM 
L-________________ ~ 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

I 6/17/2C(b)(3) 
"--__________ Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05100929 



. 

TIER - Action Details 

Action Status 

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 00929 .. • 
Date Due Assigned To Date Assigned 

07/01/201 ~ 106/17/2013 

Status 

Pending 

Pending 

Response Attachments Details 

o 
07101/2011L ______ --'06/17/2013 o 

Sub-Actions I Forwards 

No Subordinate Assignments available. 

Create Sub·Action ( Forward MOdify Aclion 

I-w dcJditrUllcll help l!SIil-j tills tOOl, please see the User GUide 
Fer' t,yi1nica; dllticu!tlc'o, pi~d~~l) COfltact the - Hot!lne. 

bH',. ,:,,'"'1 fl', ":11_ B'( 

NRO I MIG 

Page 2 of2 

(b)(3) 10 USC ~ 424 

Close Action 

WarI1I1HJ: Tilb cl()CLJnK~Jlt rn;:ly Ilot be used dS d SOUI-C~ of derivative claSSlfH.:alion. PClge CO!ltalns dynailllC content. 

Dynamic Content g Highest Possible Classification: Ti3F BtEtFtET))Sh IltJ!i40i Olth 

I (b)(3) 10 USC ~ 424 6117i2013 
L __________ Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05100929 



TIER - Action Details 
Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 00929 • • Page I 01'2 

Action 
Details 

Reopen Action 

CLOSED 51612013 2:34:05 PM 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIEDj~F€l~a 

Action Title: 2013-01412 - F13-0072 - FOIA Initial 
Search & Review - OIG Investigation 
documentation 

lead CIO-IMSO-FOIA-Tracker 
Organization: 

FOil: 

Assigned By: CIO-IMSO-FOIA­
Tracker ~ll 

Date Due: 5/3/2013 (View Change History) 

Assigned To: IG-IART-Tracker FYI: CIO­
IMSO­
FOIA­
Tracker 

Description: What needs to be done? (U) Search and Inilial Review for sens'itive OIG equities, in 
response to a FOIA request for documentation re: 30 individual IG investigations, as listed in 
the altached request leiter. 

Comments: 

Why it needs to be done? (U) FOIA 

05106/2013 14:34 -- Action complete. OIG located responsive documents, and provided 
clean/OIG-treated copies to IRRG. Thank you l -- Submilted by:LI ________ ~ 
CTR 

04/26/201310:29 -- (U) In phone conversation w/OIG, IRRG agreed to extend suspense 
to 3 May. comf'ex request requires additional time for adequate search & initial review. -
- Submitted by: _ I 

04108/201311 :04 --([Il Attac,ed corrected scanned request letter. -- Submitted by: 
I _ 

04/05/2013 13:5"'0..::--'--_______ , 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

-- Submitted by:!L-________ ----" 
All (b)(3) redactions on this page 
pursuant to 10 USC 424 

Attachments: I(l F13-0072 Request.odf 

I 

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 00929 
~------------~~~----~ 

5/31/2013 
(b)(3) 



TIER - Action Details 
Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 00929 • 

Page 2 of2 • 
Created By:IL __________ Ion April 5, 2013 al1:50 PM 

Action Status 

Date Due Assigned To Date Assigned Status 

05103/2013 IG-IART-Tracker 04/05/2013 Accepted 

Sub-Actions f Forwards 

No Subordinate Assignments available. 

Response Attachments 

Final: Other 0 

For adrlltlollai help USlfllJ this tool, please see the User GUide 
rOt" tect1n!cai diffICulties, please contact the - Hotlille: 

tiP,:; J;.I-f T,;· "J', En 

NRO I MSC 

(b)(3) 10 USC ~ 424 

Details 

Click to View 

Reopen ActIOn 

Warning: This JOCU(11ellt may !lot be used as a "Ollree of derivative claSSlflc.atlon. Page cont<Jins dynamic content. 

Dynamic Content ~ Highest Possible Classification: ISf' §I!GRET;iSIiTltJJltereR'. 

1 

(b)(3) 10 USC ~ 424 5/3112013 
"---__________ Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05100929 



TIER - Action Response 
Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 00929 • • Page I of] 

Action Response BaCk 10 Action 

*Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

Action Title: 2013-01412 - F13-0072 - FOIA Initial Search & Review - OIG Investigation documentation 

From: IG-IART-Tracker 

To: CIO-IMSO-FOIA-Tracker 

FYI: 

Response: Final: Other 

Response 
Details: 05/03/2013 07:50 -~'----c~ 

I sent the documents via internal mail on Monday. Clean copy arriving seperately, sent 

tlday.~ 
- - Submitted by:IL-________ _ 

Documents: 

Status: Response has been accepted 

Comments: 
05/03/201307:54 -- Thanks,D I have the firsl paCkrge in hand. I'll watch for the 
clean docs next week. Appreciate all your help! -- Submitted by:1 NRO USA CTR L-___ _ 

For addltionai help USII1Cj tills tool, please see the User C;ulde 
FOi technical difficulties; please contact the - Hotline: 

!<RC, _ ,;,-T T,:· {:II_ D', 
NRO I MSG 

Back to Action 

Wclrlllng: This documellt may not be Llsed as a source of derivative clasSification. Page contains dynamic COilterlt, 

Dynamic Content - Highest Possible Classification: 16: !!IELfU:T/;@I'ifli fl fJ9FQRtI 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

All (b)(3) redactions on this 
page pursuant to 10 USC 424 

I 5/3112013 (b)(3) 
'---___________ Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05100929 
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